

ELIA CERRATO GARCÍA
CUNEF – Colegio Universitario de Estudios Financieros
C/Leonardo Prieto Castro, 2 Ciudad Universitaria -28040-Madrid
Email: elia.cerrato@cunef.edu

CURRENT POSITION

Adjunct Professor of Law Introduction to Civil Law and Contract Law	CUNEF September 2017 – present
Ph.D. in Law Regulation of finance and sustainable development Thesis: The integration of “green securities” in EU financial regulation and the protection of investors	Universidad Carlos III de Madrid October 2018 – present

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATION

Spanish qualified lawyer	April 2016
MA in Legal Practice. Specialisation in Commercial Law	Universidad Carlos III de Madrid September 2014 – January 2016
Double Degree in Law and Economics	Universidad Carlos III de Madrid September 2008 – June 2014

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Legal Counsel Corporate Law and Financial Regulation Department	SUNCO Capital S.G.E.I.C. (Madrid) April 2017 – March 2018
Independent Lawyer and Economist Civil Law, Commercial Law and Dispute Resolution	Spain November 2016 – April 2017
Assistant Legal Counsel International Investment and Commercial Arbitration	Permanent Court of Arbitration (The Hague) August 2015 – October 2016
Intern Litigation and Arbitration Department	Garrido Asesores Tributarios y Legales S.L.P. (Madrid) March 2015 – July 2015
Intern Real Estate and Tax Department	Grupo General de Inversiones Castellana 94 S.L. (Madrid) June 2013 – March 2014

RESEARCH PROJECTS

Research Associate <i>2019 Finance and Social Justice Project</i> Research on different litigation strategies that aim to promote sustainable finance in the European Union	University of Glasgow October 2018 – March 2019
Researcher <i>CISG vs. CESL: scope of application and potential law conflicts</i>	Universidad Autónoma de Madrid June 2014 – December 2014

PUBLICATIONS

CHAPTER IN EDITED BOOKS

Fundamental Right to Image and Consent in the Spanish Jurisdiction: a Roadmap for Plurilateral Private Relations? Co-authored with David Ramos. In Hutchison and Siequelli, *Constitutional Dimension of Contract Law*, Vol II, Springer (Publication in June 2019).

PRESENTATIONS (SPEAKER)

- Finance and Social Justice Project. Presentation organised by the University of Glasgow and Client Earth, London 28 March 2019.
- *Finance and inequality: Reshaping the Market for Corporate Control* – Workshop YSI Finance and Social Justice Workshop University of Glasgow. Young Scholar Initiative – Finance, Law and Economics Working Group. Glasgow 21 – 22 March 2019.

MOOTS AND ACADEMIC MERITS

Co-organiser <i>Madrid Willem C. Vis Pre-Moot</i>	Madrid September 2016 – present
Coach of CUNEF team <i>Moot Madrid</i>	CUNEF October 2018 – April 2019
Coach of UC3M team <i>Willem C. Vis Moot</i>	Universidad Carlos III de Madrid September 2017 – April 2019
Team member Foreign Direct Investment Arbitration Moot <i>Honourable Mention (HM) to the Best Individual Oralist; HM on the Best Memorandum for the Claimant; and HM on the Best Memorandum for the Respondent</i>	Universidad Carlos III de Madrid September 2014 – April 2015
Finalist <i>IV Young Investigator Prize</i>	Universidad Autónoma de Madrid December 2014
Team member <i>Moot Madrid</i> <i>Honourable Mention (HM) to the Best Individual Oralist</i>	Universidad Carlos III de Madrid September 2012 – April 2013

LANGUAGES

Spanish: Mother tongue French: Intermediate
English: Fluent Portuguese: Intermediate

OTHER AFFILIATIONS

Young Scholar Young Scholar Initiative (YSI). Finance, Law and Economics, Sustainability and States and Markets YSI Working Groups	Institute for New Economic Thinking March 2019 – present
Affiliated Club Español del Arbitraje. Spanish and Dutch Chapters	September 2015 – December 2018
Member of the Steering Group Association for the promotion of mooting culture	ACMEY September 2013 – present